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Addendum No: (1) 
 

Bid No: 40006‐TC #126 
Bid Name: Nursing Skills Packs for FY 25-26 
Opening Date: June 11, 2025 at 2:00PM CST 

Addendum No: 1 
Date Issued: June 2, 2025 
 
This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation. The below has been clarified as follows. 

1. Are you able to provide last year’s winning bid price?  See below.  

2. What bags are they currently using? See pages 5-9 for the bag specifications and picture. 

3.  Is there a vendor?  Anatomical Worldwide dba Anatomy Warehouse 

4. It looks like they are very specific bags, I found several.  We cannot supply any additional 
information regarding substitutions, please see page 12 for Substitutions, Equivalents information.  

5. Will you need three separate quotes? Per page 4 5d - No quotes are accepted, bid price must be on the 
Bid Form (page 11). 

6. Could you share the monthly usage for each? Per page 4 5b - No monthly usage, orders are placed on an 
as needed basis and per page 11 - the estimated pack quantities ordered are listed on the Bid Form.  

7. Will the bags be custom? If so, can you send over the artwork?  See Specifications for the bags on pages 
5-9, Logos shall be given to the Bidder that wins the award. 

8. Can you supply vendor part numbers? No part numbers available, no other format, see the Specifications 
for the list of the items being requested for each pack on pages 5-9.  

 
 
 
Acknowledgement: Acknowledgement of this addendum is mandatory.  
 
Bidder shall  acknowledge where indicated on the Bid Form or if your Bid has already 
been submitted, please sign below where indicted and email this form in its entirety to 
wboesc@dcc.edu, it can also be mailed to the address stated on page 2 of the Bid 
Document or faxed to (504) 762‐3089.  Whether indicated on the Bid Form, by email, 
mail or fax, acknowledgement of this Addendum must be legible and received prior to the 
opening date and time indicated in the bid documents. Failure to acknowledge and/or 
submit addenda by the bid due date and time will cause your bid to be disqualified. 
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The below signed acknowledges receipt of this addendum 
 

Company:   Signature:   
 

Printed 
Name   

 
Delgado Community College is a member of the Louisiana Community and Technical College System 1 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
 
 
 
 
 BID # & NAME: TC# 126 - Nursing Skills Packs FY 2024-2025  

 

   

 Anatomical Worldwide dba Anatomy 
Warehouse  

No. Qty UOM Item  Unit Price   TOTAL PRICE  

1) 350 EA Student Nursing Skills Pack #1  $            79.32   $                      27,762.00  

2) 350 EA Student Nursing Skills Pack #2  $            65.46   $                      22,911.00  

3) 300 EA Student Nursing Skills Pack #3  $            64.42   $                      19,326.00  

4) 300 EA Student Nursing Skills Pack #4  $            45.58   $                      13,674.00  

5) 75 EA Transitions Nursing Skills Pack #5  $          125.17   $                        9,387.75  

6) 100 EA Practical Nursing Skills Pack #6  $          354.99   $                      35,499.00  

   Totals    $      128,559.75  

    
 AWARDED  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


